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Matilda Sanders

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] :

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 11:47 AM ( ) R ! G l
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us ; NA';
Subject: Filing Docket 070052 e
Attachments: PEF Response in Opposition to Amended Joint Motion.pdf

Z‘t@
PEF
se in Oppositit
<<PEF Response in Opposition to Amended Joint Motion.pdf>> Attached for filing on
behalf of Progress Energy is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Response in Opposition to
Amended Joint Motion to Revise Procedural Milestones of the Order on Procedure. This

document has been e-served to counsel of record and paper served to all parties of record on
this date.

Jeanne Costello

Legal Administrative Assistant

James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000

Tampa, FL 33607

Email: jcostelloe@carltonfields.com

Direct Dial: (813) 229-4917

Fax: (813) 229-4133

www.carltonfields.com
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ORIGIiNA}

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: PEF’s Petition for Determination )
of Need for Expansion of an Electrical ) Docket No.: 070052
Power Plant, for Exemption from Rule )
25-22.082, F.A.C., and for Cost Recovery )

)

)

through the Fuel Clause

Submitted for Filing: May 18, 2007

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’'S RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION TO
AMENDED JOINT MOTION TO REVISE PROCEDURAIL MILESTONES
OF THE ORDER ON PROCEDURE.

Progress Encrgy Florida, Inc., pursuant to Rule 28-106.204(1), F.A.C., hereby files its
Responsc in Opposition to the Amended Joint Motion to Reschedule Evidentiary Hearing or, in
the Alternative, to Revise Procedural Milestones of the Order on Procedure (“Amended Joint
Motion™), and states:

The Joint Movants' have withdrawn their original request to reschedule the evidentiary
hearing in the Amended Joint Motion. The Joint Movants still request three- to four-week
extensions of the procedural deadlines sct forth in the Order Establishing Procedure (“OEP™)
“for the rcasons stated in the pleading.” Amended Joint Motion, § 2. PEF assumecs the
“pleading™ referred to is the original Joint Motion and, accordingly, incorporates by reference its
response to the Joint Motion. Again, as pointed out in PEF’s previous responsc, Joint Movants
do not show good causc why they cannot mect the current dates in the OEP and why they need
such long cxtensions of the current dates. (Sce Rules 28-106.204(5) and 28-100.210 F.A.C,
requiring “good causc” for cxtensions and continuances). Ordinarily, PEF agrees and will
continue to agree to short extensions of time when a reason is given for the requested cxtension.

Joint Movants, however, ask PEF and the Commission to move back the existing dates by three

' The Office of Public Counscl (“OPC™), AARP, the Florida Industrial Power Users Group
(“FIPUG") and the Florida Retail Federation (“FRF™) jointly filed this motion.

AT MELT vrf ot
Q0T UMY NUMBER P AT

U4079 uivys 5
FPSC-CGMMESS;OH CLERK

e ]

r



to four weeks without providing a reason the existing dates cannot be met. Accordingly, PEF
cannot agree to the existing, lengthy requested cxtensions.
WHEREFORE, for all the forcgoing rcasons, PEF respect{ully requests that this

Commission deny the Amended Jomt Motion and enforce the deadlines established in the OEP.
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R. Alexander Glenn James Michael Walls

Deputy General Counscl Florida Bar No. 0706242

PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE Diannc M. Triplett
COMPANY, LLC - Florida Bar No. 0872431

Post Office Box 14042 CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 Post Office Box 3239

Telephone:  (727) 820-5587 Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 Telephone:  (813) 223-7000

Facsimile: (813)229-4133

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to

all counscl of record and interested partics as listed below via clectronic mail where indicated by
P

*and U.S. Mail lhis’i day of May, 2007.
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' Attorney
Lisa Bennett, Esqg.* Harold McLcan, Esq.*
Wilhiam Keating, Esq. Office of the Public Counscl
Public Service Commission c/o The Florida Legislaturc
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 Tallahassce, FL 32399-1400
Telephone: (850) 413-6230 Phone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850)413-6184 Fax: (850) 488-4491
E-mail: [bennett@ pse.state. flus E-mail: mclean.harold@lcg.state.fl.us




Valeric Hubbard, Director
Division of Community Planning
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassce, FL 32399-2100
Phone: (850) 488-2356

Fax: (850) 488-3309

John W. McWhirter, Jr. *

McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A.

400 North Tampa Strect, Ste. 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Phonc: (813) 224-0866

Fax: (813)221-1854

Email: jpmewhirterde mae-law.com
Counscl for Florida Industrial Power Users
Group

Michael B. Twomey*

P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256
Phone: (850) 421-9530

Fax: (850)421-9530

Email: miketwomevietalstar.com
Counsct for AARP

Buck Oven

Michac! P. Halpin

Department of Environmental Regulation
Siting Coordination Office

2600 Blairstonc Road, MS 48
Tallahassce, FL 32301

Phone: (850) 245-8002

Fax: (850) 245-8003

Robert Scheflfel Wright*

John T. LaVia *

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Ste. 200
Tallahassce, FL 32301

Phone: (850) 222-72006

Fax: (850) 501-6834

Ematl: swrighi@ yvlaw.nel

Counscl for The Florida Retail Federation

Michacl A. Gross

246 E. 6™ Avenue, Ste. 100
Tallahassce, FL 32303
Phonc: (850) 681-1990
Fax: (850) 681-9676
Email: merosstlcla.com
Counsel for Florida Cablc
Telecommunications




